D)

—= — o

‘\ . . e

H
]
i

Ok. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 26, 1955

Mr. R, Olsen
Drawer "i%
Jal, New Mex.

Dear Mr, Olsen:

This letter is to confirm our telephcne conversaw
tion of last week.

The R. Olsen Gregory No. 2 is now classified as a
Langlie Mattix gas well., The forms &i}en previously
sent to this office that concerne  elassification
as a Jalmat well will be returned {nepp'rcved, but it is
requested that Form C-1C3 be filed showing the recomple-
tion and the tops of the formations.

The reclassification has been brought to the atten-
tion of Mr. Porter, and he will notify your office of &ny
further action taken on this well.

If this office can be of assistance, please feel
free to call.,

Yours Truly,

R. F. Montgomery

RPM/mc
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